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From: Stacey Imboden
To: Leslie Miller
Date: 08/08/2007 1:56:30 PM
Subject: Re: ACTION: ADES Priorities List due 8/9 COB

Leslie,
Thank you so much for your quick responses. I really appreciate it, you have really helped me out and you
are always on time! Thank you for staying ahead of the curve.

Stacey

>>> Leslie Miller 08/08/2007 1:42 PM >>>
Attached is DCI's input to the ADES Priorities List. In addition to the modifications highlighted in red font,
the following sections were deleted from the List:

FirstEnergy's Exponent Report on the Davis-Besse RPV Head Wastage Issue (DCI)

10 CFR 50.55a NEI White Paper (DCI)

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me.

Thank you,
Leslie

>>> Stacey Imboden 08/06/2007 10:05:30 AM >>>
All,
Attached is the consolidated ADES priorities package. Please review those items with your Division listed
next to them and provide me an update, and please identify your changes by highlighting or redlining it.

Please provide the bi-weekly update of your Division priorities by COB Thursday 8/9 , so that I can
compile them into a complete list.

Thanks,
Stacey

CC: Bill Bateman; Michele Evans


